TEL51.25

Ros Dyers - NXNE 2011

From: Ryan Tonkin <ryan@nxne.com>
To: <rdyers@toronto.ca>

Date: 2011-05-13 11:16 AM

Subject: NXNE 2011

Hey Ros,

Jerry Levitan told me to connect with you about adding a venue to the City Resolution letter
regarding the 4am extension list for NXNE 2011.
The venue is "Supermarket" located at

268 Augusta Avenue
Toronto, ON
MST 219

Please let me know if i need to include any other info at this time, or if this is 100% no doable

Cheers

Ryan Tonkin

Festival Music Programmer
NXNE 2011



Ros Dyers - is it too late to add a venue?

From: Mike Tanner <mike@nxne.com>
To: Ros Dyers <rdyers@toronto.ca>
Date: 2011-04-28 9:38 AM

Subject: is it too late to add a venue?

Hi, Ros -

We just added another venue for the festival - and of course this venue is asking whether it can
get in on the extended hours. Is it too late, or is it possible? Let me know either way and I can
tell them.

Thanks,
Mike

Mike Tanner

NXNE Manager, Communications
June 13-19, 2011

Toronto, Canada



